



Kiana Samadi

Sales manager

DoB: 1988-10-17

Marital Status: Married

Email: samadi.kiana@gmail.com

Mobile: (+98)9128756508

Address: No.6, second alley, niroo st. Ayatollah kashani blv, Tehran, Iran



Profile Summary

I graduated in civil engineering. And also work in this field for 4 years ,and then in last 3 years I worked for an commercial company that was a little relevant to engineering,I was sales manager , and top 3 employer there.So after have some experience ,I decided to have more relavent job to my education or work in more professional company to learn more ,cause I always want to progress.



Work Experience

■ Sales manager& commercial management assistant

Atraoxin karun
Tehran, Iran

Since November 2018

Tasks and Achievements

- HR
- Sale technique
- technical datas about matetials and instruments
- High acknowledge about petrochemical co.
- Communcation techniques

■ Civil expert

Tadbir banaye arian
Tehran, Iran

June 2015 - January 2017

Tasks and Achievements

- Expert in insulation
- Calculating

■ Civil engineer

Pasargad teb saze
Tehran, Iran

January 2017 - October 2018

Tasks and Achievements

- Tower system
- Ms project
- Consulting engineering



Education

■ Master in Disaster management

Branch: Tehran
Institute/University: Tehran
Tehran, Iran

2014 - 2017

GPA : 18

■ Bachelor in Civil engineering

Branch: Semnan
Institute/University: Semnan
Semnan, Iran

2007 - 2011

Diploma in Mathematics

Branch: Qaemshahr

Institute/School: Farzane gan(sampad)

Qaemshahr, Mazandaran, Iran

2000 - 2007

GPA : 18.5



Skills

◆ نرم افزار office

◆ نقشه کشی انواع سازه های بتنی و
autocad فولادی با

◆ etabs & safe

◆ MSP



Language

English

Reading Level



Writing Level



Speaking Level



Listening Level



French

Reading Level



Writing Level



Speaking Level



Listening Level



Turkish

Reading Level



Writing Level



Speaking Level



Listening Level



Social Network



kiana samadi